

**REGULAR BOARD MEETING  
VILLAGE OF TEUTOPOLIS  
JANUARY 06, 2021**

The regular meeting of the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Teutopolis, Effingham County, State of Illinois, was held at Siemer Milling Company, 111 West Main Street January 06, 2021 at 7:00 p.m.

The President, by WebEx (Covid-19), called the meeting to order and upon roll call the following trustees were present:

Daniel Zerrusen-----yes	David Tegeler-----yes
John Mette-----WebEx	Greg Oseland-----yes
Jane Summers-----yes	Bernard Hartke-----yes

It was moved by Daniel Zerrusen, seconded by Greg Oseland and carried that the minutes of the last meeting be approved as presented.

Carl Pals requested the board consider extending the drainage tile an additional 200 ft. on South Pearl Street and spend approximately \$500.00 to fix the 2004 pickup truck. The board approved both requests.

Phil, Eric and Patty Ruholl addressed the board with concerns about run off water from the new construction across the road causing the creek behind their residence to erode. They also asked if the bright lights on the Canarm building could be pointed so that they do not shine into their residence. Trent Schmidt was also present to voice his concerns with the lights at Canarm. After discussing, the board agreed to speak with Canarm regarding the lighting and Carl will contact our engineers on the drainage issue.

Motion was made by David Tegeler, seconded by John Mette to authorize the Village President to sign the agreement between IDOT and the Village for Improvements to Rt. 40. By roll call vote – 6 yes, 0 nays, motion carried.

Motion was made by Greg Oseland, seconded by Bernard Hartke to approve Resolution No. 627, A Resolution Appropriating \$190,400 for improvements to RT.40. By roll call vote – 6 yes, 0 nays, motion carried.

Greg Oseland introduced Ordinance No. 953, An Ordinance Regulating Encroachment on Public Right-A-Way. Motion was made by David Tegeler, seconded by Greg Oseland to pass Ordinance No. 953. By roll call vote – 6 yes, 0 nays, motion carried.

The 2019 MFT audit was presented to the board and then placed of file.

It was moved by Greg Oseland, seconded by Daniel Zerrusen and carried to adjourn the meeting

  
\_\_\_\_\_  
Sharon Will, Village Clerk

  
\_\_\_\_\_  
Greg Hess, Village President